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File #:  Version: 103-0203 Name: Spanish Speaking Unity Council - Union Point Park

Status:Type: City Resolution Passed

File created: In control:10/8/2003 Concurrent Meeting of the Oakland Redevelopment
Agency / City Council

On agenda: Final action:10/28/2003 11/18/2003

Title: Subject: Spanish Speaking Unity Council - Union Point Park
From: Public Works Agency
Recommendation: Adopt a Resolution authorizing the City Manager to accept and appropriate a
contribution of two million seven hundred seventy-five thousand ($2,775,000) from the Spanish
Speaking Unity Council (Unity Council) towards the design and development of the Union Point Park
project, and to negotiate and execute a contract with Unity Council in an amount not-to-exceed two
million one hundred thousand dollars ($2,100,000) for project management and design services to
implement the design and oversee the development of said Park project with a total project budget of
eight million six hundred eighty-four thousand dollars ($8,684,000)

Sponsors: Oakland Public Works Department

Indexes:

Code sections:

Attachments: 1. Item 5.pdf, 2. Item 5 10-28-03 supp.pdf, 3. 10.18CC  11-18-03.pdf, 4. 78202 CMS.pdf

Action ByDate Action ResultVer.

AdoptedMeeting of the Oakland City
Council

11/18/2003 1 Pass

Approved the Recommendation of Staff,
and Forward

*Life Enrichment Committee10/28/2003 1 Pass

Scheduled*Rules & Legislation Committee10/9/2003 1

Subject: Spanish Speaking Unity Council - Union Point Park
From: Public Works Agency
Recommendation: Adopt a Resolution authorizing the City Manager to accept and appropriate a contribution of
two million seven hundred seventy-five thousand ($2,775,000) from the Spanish Speaking Unity Council (Unity Council)
towards the design and development of the Union Point Park project, and to negotiate and execute a contract with Unity
Council in an amount not-to-exceed two million one hundred thousand dollars ($2,100,000) for project management and
design services to implement the design and oversee the development of said Park project with a total project budget of
eight million six hundred eighty-four thousand dollars ($8,684,000)
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